
TCB Review Questions for (SVE-WMPG10, 940111H01) 
 
-EMC- 
 
Question #1: RF report page 46: test report shown conflict Measurement result. In 802.11b mode, 
two antenna ports have same output power. However, the same antenna ports output different 
power in 802.11g mode. Please explain and make necessary correction if necessary.  
 
Question #2: Please confirm if the product has the Tx diversity scheme.  
 
Question #3: Per 15.35, there is also a peak limit corresponding to 20 dB above the average limit. 
However, this measurement data can not be found in the bandedge measurement section.  
Please supply peak bandedge measurement data to prove the compliance. 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original 
e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions 
about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below 
the name of the sender. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Steve Cheng / Technical Reviewer TCB/FCB/NB 
North American EMC Certification Service Inc. 
Email: steve.cheng@nacsemc.com  
Tel: 403-241-8826 
 


